These responses are qualified in their entirety by reference to the Fall 2002 RFP, including the Reservation of Rights set forth in the Fall 2002 RFP and the terms and acknowledgements set forth in the Proposal Submission Agreement.


Entergy Fall 2002 Request for Proposals (RFP) for Supply-Side Resources

Questions and Answers

Example:

Q:
Where do I send my questions? 

A:
Questions about Entergy Fall 2002 RFP for Supply-Side Resources should be emailed to Julie Ell (jell@entergy.com).
NO. 1:
Q:
I would like to request (if time permitted) that we could set up a lunch or dinner meeting with Mr. Kenney.
.A:
We are restricting access to Entergy employees during the RFP. For further information regarding contact with ESI during the RFP, please refer to "Section 2.6 ESI Contact" in the RFP document available at the following link:

https://emo-web.no.entergy.com/ENTRFP/index.htm
NO. 2:
Q:
Is it possible to obtain a map of Transmission/Corridors that Entergy Services owns or has rights in?
A:
Pursuant to Section 2.7 of the RFP Document, all inquiries about the Entergy Operating Companies’ transmission system should be directed to the Transmission Organization through the OASIS website http://oasis.e-terrasolutions.com/OASIS/EES.  Employees of ESI and the Entergy Operating Companies will not answer questions about their transmission system through the question and answer procedure outlined in Section 1.12 of the RFP.
NO. 3:

Q:
I cannot find information within your RFP that may pertain to the services my company can offer you. Would you please clarify if the following may be of interest to Entergy. [redacted] is the supplier of landfill to gas energy generating systems, as such we are prepared to supply specialized power generation equipment and integrated control systems and further provide a complete engineered construction and installation turnkey plus long term operating and maintenance contracts on the equipment provided. For your immediate reference we are currently providing [redacted] of power under the above scenario to [redacted].  [redacted] of course are the recipients of the Renewable Energy Credits. [redacted] is not the owner of the equipment nor are we developers interested in establishing the fuel or power purchase agreements. However we feel confident that the services we offer may be of key strategic interest to Public Utilities and others interested in being the developer in their own right for landfill gas to energy renewable energy projects but not interested in providing the scope of work mentioned above. Please advise if this aspect of Renewable Energy is of interest to Entergy and where we might fit into your current portfolio of requirements such that we can submit a proposal of interest to you.
A:
Non-conforming proposals will be received and evaluated pursuant to Sections 3, 3.2, and Table G-1 of the RFP document, and Appendices A, C, F, and G.  Please note, however, that the RFP is intended to solicit proposals that would provide electric capacity and energy.
NO. 4:
Q:
Could you please confirm that your interest in renewables (and for all generation types for that matter) is for all of Entergy's service territory and not just the Texas portion.
A:
The RFP is not intended to solicit proposals for the delivery of electric capacity and energy only for the Texas portion of Entergy’s service territory.

NO. 5:
Q:
Would Entergy consider a solar (PV) power station at approximately [redacted] per kilowatt capital cost? Of course, there are zero fuel costs. If so, what size system is desirable? Or does this capital cost price eliminate solar PV from Entergy's analysis and consideration?
A:
ESI does not intend to specifically address this question.  As indicated in Section 1.3.5 of the Fall 2002 RFP, “ESI intends to solicit and consider indicative proposals for capacity and energy from renewable resources as part of its long-term resource supply strategy.  Renewable resource proposals that can be practically evaluated and compared on an even footing with other resource alternatives proposed in the Fall 2002 RFP will be selected if these renewable resource proposals are cost effective when compared to other alternatives and if they meet the Entergy System’s operational needs and are consistent with planning objectives and constraints.  During the period prior to the Spring 2003 RFP, ESI will evaluate renewable resource options to identify and address any unique evaluation requirements specific to renewable resources.  ESI also will seek guidance from the Entergy Operating Companies’ retail regulators regarding the appropriate role, if any, for renewable resources. For further discussion of renewable proposals, please see LPSC9-1, in the QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS PROVIDED IN CONNECTION WITH THE LPSC TECHNICAL CONFERENCE OF OCTOBER 15, 2002
NO. 6:
Q:
Section 2.9 discusses the issue of partnerships and joint  ventures. We were not sure of the intent of that. If as an example we had a long term tolling agreement out of a plant in the Entergy area and offered that to you in the form of a Annual Plan Capacity Product or a Multiple Year Product, would that violate this provision?
A:
We do not necessarily view existing contractual services with a third party (even tolling agreements) as a joint venture, unless you are acting in concert with this third party to prepare the proposal.  Therefore, merely contracting for third party services is not sufficient to require notification unless it is specifically for the purpose of developing a proposal in response to the Fall 2002 RFP.
NO. 7:
Q:
Will Entergy Services, Inc. consider offers for wholesale market products not tied to specific generating resources?
A:
ESI always has the option of going to the current wholesale market for firm standardized products which provide for liquidated damages and may not be supplied from specific generating resources.  ESI does not believe that an RFP is necessary to procure these types of products.  In this RFP, ESI is seeking resources which are provided from specific generating resources but ESI has provided an opportunity in the Product Packages for Bidders to identify any “Special Considerations” which need to be taken into account in regards to the product being proposed by the Bidder.   Also, as indicated in Section 3.2, ESI may or may not consider non-conforming proposals for further evaluation.
NO. 8:
Q:
May I learn if Entergy may also be issuing any form of Demand-side Management (DSM) RFP?
A:
Demand side issues are addressed in the QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS PROVIDED IN CONNECTION WITH THE LPSC TECHNICAL CONFERENCE OF OCTOBER 15, 2002 – Question G, specifically.
NO. 9:
Q:
What is the difference between term sheet H & I?
A:
Product Package H seeks acquisition of a CCGT or Cogeneration that has a long-term (10 years or more) fixed price gas contract attached to it, in addition to the other stated conditions.  Product Package I also seeks acquisition of a CCGT or Cogeneration, but has no fixed price gas contract requirement.
NO. 10:
Q:
As with many members of our industry, credit has become an issue of late. Therefore, prior to entering a bid I have been asked to probe Entergy's current view of our credit standing and to discuss whatever  enhancements may be required in order for a bid to make sense.  In your view, is this undertaking permissible? If so, do you have a contact with whom I could initiate the request?
A:
All contacts should be in writing and sent to Julie Ell.  In an effort to maintain objectivity and impartiality throughout the proposal process, we are restricting access to Entergy Employees during the RFP.  Any contact regarding the RFP should be made pursuant Sections 2.6 and 2.7 of the RFP document.  Credit issues are addressed in some depth in the QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS PROVIDED IN CONNECTION WITH THE LPSC TECHNICAL CONFERENCE OF OCTOBER 15, 2002 – Questions I and J, specifically.
NO. 11:
Q:
I have been looking at your RFP Posting web pages to get some ideas about possibly doing something similar here at [redacted]. In my exploration I have discovered that even if you do not accept the disclaimer you have on the initial opening of these documents, you can still access them by simply clicking on the link again. I don't know if you realized this or not or if it is important, but if it does not matter then why have the disclaimer if it can be ignored and not be binding in the long run.
A:
Although it may be possible for a viewer to avoid actively and explicitly indicating the viewer's acceptance of the terms and conditions of the disclaimer by clicking "Okay," while still gaining access to documents posted on the RFP website, this does not mean that the viewer is not bound by the terms and conditions of the disclaimer when he does so.  By virtue of the fact that the viewer sees the disclaimer when the viewer accesses the web-site, the viewer is on notice of the terms and conditions of the disclaimer, and, as the disclaimer advises, whether or not the viewer actively and explicitly indicates acceptance of those terms and conditions by clicking "Okay," the viewer and the company the viewer represents agree to the terms and conditions of the disclaimer by accessing any of the documents posted on the website.
NO. 12:
Q:
For the Annual Plan Capacity,  MUCCO, and MUCPA products, what is the best way to quote price with regard to variable operating and maintenance costs(VOM)?   Can we just include an adder?  For Example, Guaranteed Heat Rate times Gas Price plus VOM.  The bulk of the VOM is start up costs. Would it be better to just include a fixed start up fee and price the energy as Guaranteed Heat Rate times Gas Price?
A:
There is no provision for quoting variable O&M costs or start-up costs in the Annual Plan Capacity and MUCCO Products.  The Bidder should consider this in the calculation of the guaranteed heat rate specified for the Annual Plan Call Option Product and the MUCCO Product. Also, the energy price quoted for the Annual Plan On-Peak energy product should be inclusive of these items as well. For the MUCPA Product, the Proposal Submission form provides an opportunity for the Bidder to specify the "Variable O&M Payment" per MWH, as well as "Start-up Fuel Payments" and "Start-up Payments (non-fuel)."
NO. 13:

Q:
Refer to Package A - Annual Plan Capacity, On-Peak Product (B). Given that the bids for this product are "binding" at the time of submittal on Nov. 15th, we would like to know if we can bid a gas price based on a specified gas index that is tied to HSC or HH Index for this product, similar to your Product (A) of the same Package.
A:
ESI is considering making a change to accommodate this request as it relates to the Annual Plan Capacity, On-Peak Product (B) . This change, if made, will be reflected in the Final RFP and related product packages.
NO. 14:

Q:
In monitoring your Q&A section on your site, we have noticed that there are only 13 questions posted and answered as of today. Is that representative of the questions that have been asked? How long are you taking to post answers?
A:
ESI has posted or will post every question it receives together with its response.  Numerous questions and responses have been posted in addition to the questions included in the document accessed through the Q&A icon.  These questions and responses are included in documents accessed through links identifying them as Bidder’s Conference and Technical Conference Qs&As.  Although the time needed to prepare responses to questions varies depending on the nature of the question and the volume of questions received at or around the same time, ESI is making every effort to address questions as promptly as reasonably practicable.
NO. 15:

Q:
I believe that at the bidders' conference in Houston last week, it was stated that the list of attendees would be posted on the website.  I do not see it there yet.  When is it expected to be posted?
A:
In the interest of confidentiality and to promote a robust bidding process, ESI is not posting the list of attendees at the October 16, 2002 Bidder’s Conference, but rather intends to treat the information as confidential.  Please see the response to BID22-1.
NO. 16:

Q:
Please specify, aside of the Packages, if the cover sheets and/or any of the Contract information need to be filled out by the Bidder at the time of the bid.
A:
No contract forms need to be submitted with the proposal.  For complete, detailed instruction on submission of proposals, please refer to Section 2.10 of the RFP document, Appendix C Proposal Submission Instructions and Forms and Section 2.3 of Appendix F.
NO. 17:

Q:
Can you provide us with a Word copy of the EEI Contracts (MUCPA and the MUCCO) in order to contrast the two versions of the proposed documents.
A:
The EEI contracts are available in *.pdf format.  If a Bidder desires to send in a mark-up of the contract at the same time a proposal is submitted, the Bidder should send in a hand-marked copy of the contract.
NO. 18:

Q:
At present our plants are still in the construction phase and there is a concern by our management and financiers regarding Entergy's binding requirement for the short term deals. We would like to know if our bids will be disqualified from the bidding process if they are submitted as best effort pricing but not binding.
A:
Best efforts pricing will not be accepted, all proposals must be binding.  Please refer to Section 2.1 of the RFP document where the requirement for Short-Term Proposal is discussed as being the “Bidder’s best and final offer.”
NO. 19:

Q:
If we want to submit 3 different proposals for the same product do we need to submit 3 notice of intents. That is to say if we wanted to offer a 1, 2 and 3 year MUCCO product do we have to submit 3 MUCCO notice of intent documents?
A:
Please refer to Section 2.8 of the RFP document which says, “Bidders may submit proposals for multiple products, but a notice must be submitted for each.”
NO. 20:

Q:
On the form what do we enter into the "Committed Capacity" blank? The amount of capacity available at the plant or the amount of capacity we are looking to commit to the particular product?
A:
The referenced field should provide the amount of capacity being committed to a specific product.
NO. 21:

Q:
In the "Delivery Term" blank are we to specify the term of the product we are looking to enter into? And if we are going to enter a number of different terms for the same product per point (a) what do we enter into the "Delivery Term"?
A:
“Delivery Term,” as defined in the Appendix A – Glossary, means the total period of time during which the product is to be delivered by the Bidder to the Purchaser (either month(s) or years for any product within this RFP) as further defined for each product in the Appendices of this RFP.  Each separate proposal should specify a different Delivery.  For more information, please refer to Section 2.8 of the RFP document.
NO. 22:

Q:
Finally as [redacted] will be submitting a proposal to Entergy in conjunction with our agent [redacted], what shall we put down as the name of the Bidder? [redacted] (Specifically our [redacted] facility), [redacted], or [redacted].
A:
The appropriate entity to submit a proposal must be determined by the Bidders themselves.  However, the entity that submits the proposal should be the entity that intends to perform the contract, and the proposal should specify the entity or entities (for example, in the case of a joint venture) that would provide credit support for that performance.  In addition, Bidders may want to consider the credit evaluation criteria discussed in Sections 3.1 and 3.3 of the RFP document, Appendix G and Question J of the 10/16/02 Bidder’s Conference Q&A in making that determination.  If this is a joint proposal, please follow the detailed instructions in Section 2.9 of the RFP document.
NO. 23:

Q:
I cannot see the difference in Product Package H and Product Package I. They both ask for pricing based on a single fixed payment or a $/kW. However, Product Package H mentions energy pricing per the heat rate curve and a fixed gas price. I'm not sure why Entergy would need an energy price if it acquired the ownership of a baseload Capacity CCGT. Can you explain the difference in these two packages.
A:
Please see the responses to BID3-2, BID17-3, and BID25-2 located in the attached document entitled 10/16/02 Bidder’s Conference Q&A.
NO. 24:

Q:
We have a facility that consists of a single CT peaking unit ([redacted] MW) as well as a 2x1 combined cycle unit ([redacted] MW) and as one of the packages, we'd like to submit a proposal using Product Package G. However Product Package G only calls for a CCGT or cogeneration. Can we offer the CT as well as the CCGT in this package and just price them separately? Again, this is for a long term, LOU deal.
A:
Please see the responses to BID1-1 located in the attached document entitled 10/16/02 Bidder’s Conference Q&A.
NO. 25:

Q:
I saw the Q&A from the bidders conference. I need further clarification on 17-3 (Difference between H & I. We do not have a long-term fixed price fuel supply agreement, but we do have a long term Fuel Supply TRANSPORT agreement. Do I use H or I?
A:
Product Package H seeks acquisition of a CCGT or Cogeneration that has a long-term (10 years or more) fixed price gas contract attached to it, in addition to meeting the other stated conditions for that “Stable Fuel Price” baseload capacity product.  As described in Section 1.3.4 of the RFP document, to further evaluate proposals for this product from Bidders who cannot, or choose not to, provide a long-term gas supply contract, ESI intends to seek proposals in a separate process from qualified gas suppliers for firm, fixed-price gas supply contracts for terms of at least ten years.  Therefore, if a Bidder’s resource does not have a long-term fixed price fuel supply agreement associated with it, that fact alone should not determine whether the Bidder uses Product Package H or Product I to submit a proposal relating to that resource.  Rather, the Bidder should consider whether the resource meets the other stated conditions and requirements of  Product Package H or the conditions and requirements of Product Package I.  If the Bidder believes the resource could economically meet the stated conditions and requirements of both Product Packages H and I, the Bidder may choose to submit one proposal using Product Package H and another using Product Package I, and indicate in each proposal that it is submitting two proposals for the same resource and that the proposals are mutually exclusive.
NO. 26:

Q:
For business outside of the Fall 2002 RFP, who would be the contract and credit contacts for ESI and also EMO?
A:
Please refer to http://www.entergy.com/emo/ for a list of contacts at EMO.
NO. 27:

Q:
On the website the Notice of Intent to Submit Proposal Forms are listed as in draft form. When will the final version be released so that I can get all of my submissions done?
A:
ESI posted the final RFP on the website on Thursday, October 31, 2002.
NO. 28:

Q:
Can you please elaborate on what specific financial information bidders will need to submit along with their bids?  Also, how will bidders who do not have a credit rating but are otherwise financially robust be assessed versus rated entities?
A:
Please refer to Part 4 of Appendix C, the Bidder Evaluation Form, for a description of the financial information to be submitted with a proposal. In addition, as indicated in the Bidder Evaluation Form, in order for a proposal to be considered, the Bidder must describe in documentation attached to this form, its approach to providing credit support.  The Bidder’s proposed approach to providing credit support will be taken into consideration in the calculation of maximum Supplier Exposure for that Bidder.
NO. 29:

Q:
Does Entergy intend to have winning bidders execute margining provisions (as provided in the WSPP Agreement annex) as part of their transaction documents?
A:
ESI would not require bidders to execute margining provisions (as provided in the WSPP Agreement annex) as part of their transaction documents.  However, ESI reserves the right to require a guaranty or some similar acceptable credit support depending upon the Bidder’s creditworthiness.
NO. 30:

Q:
On the website, you have provided the model contracts in *.pdf format. Can you provide these contracts in Word format?
A:
If a Bidder desires to send in a mark-up of the contract at the same time a proposal is submitted, the Bidder should send in a hand-marked copy of the contract.
NO. 31:

Q:
In describing the "Capacity Quantity" for each package A-D, we would like further clarification in the meaning of "mutually exclusive" when you refer to: "each proposal from the Bidder for a contract Capacity Quantity from a particular generating resource will be viewed as mutually exclusive". Please provide an explanation/example.
A:
Please refer to Section 2.10 in the RFP document (revised 10/31/02) for clarification regarding submission of multiple proposals for the same capacity of a resource.
NO. 32:

Q:
Please confirm which is the proposed contract for use with the Tolling option if elected in package D. Does the MUCPA apply?
A:
Please use the MUCPA – Tolling Agreement located on the RFP website at the Model Contracts link.
NO. 33:

Q:
Please confirm your position on whether the Bidder has to fill in the cover sheets and/or the proposed contracts with all the pertinent information (schedules and all) as part of the bid. Please note that none of these documents can be filled/red-lined unless they are provided in Word formats.
A:
The only requirement when submitting a proposal is to submit a completed product package.  No contract forms should be submitted.
NO. 34:

Q:
Going through the RFP we are not completely sure which products fall into the "short-term" category. From what we have read only those products related to delivery of Summer 2003 power are considered short-term deals and thus must be presented as binding offers. Please verify which deals are classified as short-term and thus require binding prices as of November 15th.
A:
Section 2 of the RFP document clearly states that “proposals relating to Annual Plan Capacity Products, MUCCO Products or MUCPA Products” are “Short-Term Proposals.”   ESI will require all short-term proposals to be the Bidder’s best and final offer.
NO. 35:

Q:
As a follow-up to our question below is it not fair to consider MUCCO and MUCPA products of 2 + years as long term deals that will thus not require a binding bid on November 15th?
A:
Section 2 of the RFP document clearly states that “proposals relating to Annual Plan Capacity Products, MUCCO Products or MUCPA Products” are “Short-Term Proposals.”   ESI will require all short-term proposals to be the Bidder’s best and final offer.
NO. 36:

Q:
We would like confirmation that when we submit a binding bid that the bid can include a formula to adjust for changes in the commodities markets at the time of execution.  As an example: We submit a bid for firm power at $XX price based upon and underlying gas price of $X.XXX/mmbtu. If the underlying gas price had moved upwards we would have the right to recalculate the bid power price.
A:
All gas-fired resources have options to use indexed gas.  Solid fuels require a fixed energy price for the first 10 years with no adjustment allowed until after the 10 year period expires.
NO. 37:

Q:
Section 2.1 of the RFP states that all bids are binding and "(b) not conditioned upon the subsequent receipt of the approval of the board of directors or similar governing body of the Bidder". If we cannot get board approval without getting a formal contract from Entergy how can we submit a final and binding bid (that requires a board approval)?
A:
As specified in Section 2.1 of the RFP document, ESI will require all short-term proposals to be the best and final offer.  In addition, all short-term proposals are required to be a)final and binding, b) not conditional on the subsequent receipt of the approval of the Board of Directors or similar governing body of the Bidder, and c) irrevocable until 5:00 p.m. CST on December 13, 2002.  Therefore, ESI will not accept offers which are contingent on additional approval processes of the Bidder.
NO. 38:

Q:
When will the draft be replaced with a final?  Are there material changes?
A:
ESI posted the final RFP on the website on Thursday, October 31, 2002. Changes to the RFP documents may be viewed in the red-lined versions located on the website which were posted on Friday, November 01, 2002.
NO. 39:

Q:
In reference to Product C and the option to bid it as a tolling product, we would like to know the proposed Contract that would apply and get eventually get signed: the Tolling Agreement or the CPA - There seems to be some confusion on this issue.
A:
If the Bidder’s proposal indicates that the Bidder would be providing the fuel, the MUCPA-PPA will apply.  If the Bidder’s proposal indicates that ESI would be providing the fuel, the MUCPA-Tolling Agreement will apply.
NO. 40:

Q:
Also concerning MUCPA - CCGT could you elaborate on the 40% minimum off-peak take?   If ESI elects to take the contract Max (for purposes of this example let's say 100 Mw) for 6 hours on peak, how would the 40% off take be dispatched?  Over the full 8 hours off-peak, could it all be scheduled in one off-peak hour?
A:
The off take would be dispatched at 40% each hour.
NO. 41:

Q:
On page 10 of  your Summary of Responses on Key Issues, the question "J" response, states in part, "each supplier is required to provide basic financial information with its bid".  What specific financial information is required?
A:
For detailed instructions regarding submission of required financial information, please see Appendix C, Bidder Evaluation Form IV, requesting Bidder Financials and their detailed approach to providing credit support.  For a discussion of how a Bidder’s credit will factor in the final evaluation of proposals, please see Appendix G, Section 3.2.
NO. 42:

Q:
I will be submitting my Notice of Intent to Respond forms today, but would like to ask you some questions regarding product definitions and alternative structures.
A:
Pursuant to Section 2.6 of the RFP document, all questions should be posed in writing to Julie Ell at jell@entergy.com.  Questions received after November 8, 2002 will not be answered.
NO. 43:

Q:
The last question on page 9 of Appendix C, Product Package A asks for the Generator Operating Limit of specific generating resource(s) for the Delivery Term.  Entergy notified their transmission customers on October 11, 2002 of a FERC mandate that Entergy should suspend use of Generator Operating Limits in evaluating transmission service requests.  In light of this notification, are bidders still required to answer this question?
A:
Bidders are not required to provide information regarding Generator Operating Limits.  However, as indicated in the instructions on the Annual Plan Capacity Proposal Submission Form for Transmission Service/Interconnection, “Bidders are encouraged to provide as much information as possible regarding transmission service associated with the specific generating resource so as to allow ESI to appropriately evaluate each proposal.”
NO. 44:

Q:
I read Entergy's response to Question 18 regarding the "Final & Binding" short-term offers. I think that it is unrealistic for Entergy to require that short term bids be binding for 30 days. The annual products are for either a fixed price or call option.  Both of these are directly related to the forward price of the Into-Entergy market. For Entergy to ask for firm pricing for 30 days is ridiculous. Current prices for next summer are $32 MWhr and $36.50 for July-August. For example, Company X offer 200 MWs fixed price for June-August 2003 at the above listed prices. If prices move $1 MWhr, the total price committed represents a swing of $204,000.  An option would have similar valuation results. I would like to ask why Entergy cannot name a short list based on the best short term offers and then ask for firm pricing that could be held firm for a shorter time frame?
A:
As a result of feedback from market participants, ESI revised the options for the Annual Plan Capacity On-Peak products to include the ability of the Bidder to propose a guaranteed Heat Rate at a specified FOM Gas Price Index, or a Fixed Energy Payment ($/MWh). Please see the RFP document (rev.10/31/02) Section 1.3.1, and the final Product Package A.
NO. 45:

Q:
Could you please verify for us that one submitted copy of major documents such as maps, interconnection agreements, transmission studies et al will be sufficient even if we are submitting multiple product packages.
A:
Each proposal should contain a completed Transmission Service/Interconnection form.  However, for Bidders submitting more than one proposal, one submission of major documents such as maps, interconnection agreements, transmission studies, etc. is acceptable.  Please indicate this in the Special Considerations section of each proposal package submitted.
NO. 46:

Q:
Name of Bidder and Company-How are these different?
A:
"Name of Bidder" will be filled out by ESI/Lexecon and will consist of an evaluation code to be used by ESI during the RFP evaluation process to protect the identity of the Bidder. "Company" is the name of the company submitting the proposal.
NO. 47:

Q:
Proposal Name-What are you looking for?
A:
“Proposal Name” may be used by the Bidder to provide a name for its own identification purposes.
NO. 48:

Q:
Generating Technology-What type of information do you need here?  Is combined cycle cogen sufficient or do you need more specific information?
A:
Whatever type of generating resource is represented in the proposal (e.g. coal, nuclear, CCGT, CT, Wind power, etc.) should be noted in this blank.
NO. 49:

Q:
On the Annual Plan Capacity Product and the Multiple-Year Unit Capacity Call Option Product, is the call option supposed to be available Monday through Friday or seven days a week?
A:
On the Annual Plan Capacity products, proposals should provide the option to call on Capacity/energy for On-Peak hours which means “those hours or other periods defined in a contract, 16 hours per day (HE 0700 CPT to HE 2200 CPT), excluding Saturdays, Sundays, and NERC holidays.”  However, ESI would consider proposals which provide the optionality to call upon the Capacity/energy for a 16-hour period, 7 days a week.  Bidders should indicate in the Special Conditions section of the proposal if they choose to offer the product 7 days a week.  The Multiple-Year Unit Capacity Call Option Product should be available seven days a week.
NO. 50:

Q:
Can you tell me what type of credit support will be required?
A:
Please refer to Questions No. 10, 28, and 41 for an explanation of credit support required to be submitted with the Bidder’s proposal package. ESI plans to post additional information regarding credit evaluation on the website at the following link: https://emo-web.no.entergy.com/ENTRFP/Proposal%20Credit%20Evaluation%20Information.doc
NO. 51:

Q:
Will Entergy accept an Into Entergy product -- i.e., not unit contingent -- under this RFP, or must every product offering have a specific unit the energy/capacity provider can point to in order to be submitted under this RFP?
A:
For a response to this question, please refer to Question No. 7, above.
NO. 52:

Q:
What credit support will ESI be providing for consummated transactions?  As I understand, ESI will be the contracting party for short term transactions.  Does ESI have financial information that can be shared with Bidders in order to conduct credit analysis?  Will ESI be providing a guaranty from the Entergy Operating Companies?
A:
ESI acts as agent for each of EAI, ELI, ENO, EGS, and EMI (collectively, the Entergy Operating Companies), each of which has published bond ratings.  Their financials are published in SEC Form 10ks and 10Qs filed by Entergy Corporation.  It is the Operating Companies on whose behalf ESI enters into a contract pursuant to the Fall 2002 RFP that would be the responsible parties under the contract with the several liability of each Operating Company being determined in accordance with such Operating Company's proportionate responsibility or fault.
*Questions and Answers in connection with the October 15, 2002 LPSC Technical Conference can be located on the main menu of this website under the heading “10/15/02 LPSC Tech. Conf. Q & A.”

*Questions and Answers in connection with the October 16, 2002 Bidder’s Conference can be located on the main menu of this website under the heading “10/16/02 Bidder’s Conf. Q & A.”

